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Rivera, Maribel

From: Accounting [Accounting@theluggageoutiet.com]
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 1:59 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

Attachments: imageQ01.gif

Importance: High

Florida Limited Liability Company
ELITE LUGGAGE & GIFTS LLC

Filing Information

Document Number LO?&) &125229
FEI/EIN Number 264216841
Date Filed 12/18/2007
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address
7395 West 20™ Ave
Hialeah FL 33014
Mailing Address
7395 West 20" Ave

Hialeah FL 33014
ot P e

Ay Homdd e

(ccounting Department
The Luggage & Handbags Outlet Ing,
6991 NW 82rd Ave suite#12 Miami, FL 33166

Office# 305.468.3696 /98 Fax# 305.468.3669
Email: accounting@theluggageoutlet.com

Notice: This email and any attachments accompanying it are intended only for

the use of the addressee, and may contain information thatis privileged or confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, or the cmployee or agent responsible for delivering

the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution, or copying of this communication or the taking of any action in retiance

on the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. i you have received this email in error,

please imimediately return it Lo the sender and delete this email and all copies of it from your system
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